
June 4, 2014 

Family Poli cy Compliance Office 
U.S. DepanmenlofEducation 
400 Maryland Avenue, S. W. 
Washington, DC 20202-8520 

To Whom it May Concern: 

1 write to file a formal complaint against the l(b)(6); (b)(7(C) Ifor violation of 
my rights under the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 20 U.S.C § 1232g; 34 
C.F.R. Part 99. I submit this complaint as it has very recently come to my attention that the 

1(b)(6j:(bj(7(G) lhas released my personal identifying information (PH) to a 
party without written consent authorizing such release as required by federal law. 

T am a student at the Fb)(6), (bl{7 (t) I I submit this complaint as a student of 
said higher educational institution as defined in 20 U.S.c. § 1232g. 

Some time ago, ] received an unauthorized and unsolicited I{El(6) ; (b)(7(C) IDebit Card 
linked to a Higher One FDIC-backed checking account in the maiL This ac.oount satisfies the 
definitional requirements ofa bank account as defined in 34 C.F.R. § 668. 164. I received this 
bank account-linked debit card directly from Higher One via the U.S. postal service at my home 
address. 

To establish this account, thel(b)(6); (b)(7(Sl I at some time prior unknown to 
me, transferred my PIL including my social security number, address, and other unknown details 
to a for-profit banking firm to establish this bank aGCOunt on my behalf As you may be aware, 
this firm has a suspect history of compliance with many legal requirements regarding student 
accounts. 

I, at no time, authorized this release of information, nor did 1 provide written consent prior to the 
establishment of this account. I. was instructed that this was the method by which direct payment 
of my federal education funds would be tr.lU1smiued to me upon receipt by my university. While 
alternatives have since been provided me. no alternatives were mentioned or offered at the time. 
Thus, my discovery of this improper release of my PlI occurred just recently. 

I was informed by �B�u�s�i�n�"�e�~�~�s�~�s�l �i�s�~�e�[�r�v�~�i�i�l�l�c�e�7�1�s�~�s�~�t�:�a�f�f�~�a�~�I�~�~�~�~�~�~�S�;�;�;�~�~�;�;�~�~�~�~�~�a�:� each 
student in attendance at t l an unsolicited and 
unauthorizedl[b){6); IHigher One Debit Card in this fashion. 
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At no time prior to releasing my information or establishing Ihis FDIC-backed checking account 
on my behalf did thel\b)(6), (b1(7(C) 10112;1,<61;(bI(1 las required by 34 C.F.R § 668.164, 
obtain written affirmative consent from either myself or my parents to open this account 

While thefb)(6): (b)(7(C) Imay establish relationships with third-party 
vendors and other contractors to engage ID permitted University business, including for financial 

aid purposes, at no time may they transmit my PII or other.;i~nI1~ofjnn~O~\II'o:n:t:o:sa=id:v::e::n::d::o:rs=or=::J 
contractors in a fashion inconsistent with federal law. Thel.l,b){6),(b)(7(C) 
was required to seek and receive my affirmative written consent to establish a Higher One bank 
account prior to doing so. While their failure to request and receive written consent to open a 
bank account in my name initially violated federal law, releasing my PIT in violation of federa l 
law is a further violation ofFERPA as outlined in 20 U.S.C. § 1232g. 

I respectfu ll y submit this formal complaint and request the assistance of the Secretary of the U.S. 
Department of Education in this maner. ] have repeatedly requested assistance from the Director 
of Business Services at the (b)( ). (b) ( ) ~bl(6) : Ib)(7(C) I to no avail. Ms. 

1 (~1(61: (b)(7 I continues to take tbe position that the (bl( ): {bl( ( ) may, at its 
discretion. transmit the PIT of its students to the Higher One entity to establish an FDIC bank 
account on behalf of a student withoutfirsl obtaining written consent from the student andior 
his/her parents. This is a clear violation of34 C.F.K § 668. l64. 

Thank you for your time and consideration in assisting me with this matter. I may be reached by 
mail at: Kb)(6), (b)(7(C) L by email at1(b)(6) . <b)(nC) @yahOl~ . co m. or by telephone 
atl(b)(6) : (b)(l(c) 

Respectfully. 

b){ ): (O){/{v) 
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(b ( (b ( ( 
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7(:1 ) . ljyou how,: been denied m:ce,n'to edllcatioll r ecords; Provide (he spedl!c nature of thc 
records, lhe cI ;!tc 011 which YOII .. equested ac(:('SS, tlJ(~ lIlunc 1)( the official ,to wholl! you m;uk tir e 
/,cqucs l, lInd <Illy responses received, 

(h). if.l'OI,r or you,. c/Jilt/'s et/llcalioll recnl'd,\' /Ja lll: beeu impl'opt!r~J} rli.'~t:h,.'.cd: Provide j il l' (bit, I)n 
which fh e ,'ccnn' s were disclosed OJ' the date yOll Ir.:u 'ncd (h e rccclI'd !'l werc disdo;<icd , t-he n:'lIll~ 
of the school official who disclosed the records (if lmown), the s l)ccific natu rc of t.lle n~t"o n.h 
di ,o.;closcd, ;lnd t'o whom the records WCI'C discJo.~cd . -pjt.i!c..\~e ~ec: ~}'-.l...C~ec\ lel-le.r 

(c), { f yoll (/1'1.: seeking ((I amend education I'ecor(/.\': Pr(I\' irJ c: the l1at[ll't~ of th(~ record you an: 
,~cddJl1! tn lllllClld . what cx~ct information in the J'(~ col'cI YOII wish to :lmcnd, the date yon 
suhmi ll cd a " Cl}uc,~ t til amend, the mlllle or the !lfficilll to w hom you llIil(lc the l'Ci"jllcst, and any 
rC.'ip()II ,~j· .. ~ ,'cl:cive t!. 

-------- -----

------- --- ----------- - ----

---------------- --- -- -

8, Ocsc,-ihc hriefl.v wJwt steps you have taken, if :lnY, to rcso lyc yom' complaints with school 
offici~JJ:.; ~UJd thclr response, if :any; 

(b)(b); [b),,(e) 

9. CompJain:mi's signatu 1-- - !h,,(, /~/I~ 

epic.org 14-04-15-ED-FOIA-20150527-Release 000269



August 29, 2014 

U.S. Department of Education 
400 Maryland Avenue SW 
Washington, DC 20202 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing in regard to a letter I sent in June 2014 notifying the Department of 
Education that my grade information from l(b)(6); (b)(7(C) Ihad been included without 

my permission in the pleadings of a lawsuit filed against me. I asked the DOE to 
determin e if my FERPA rights had been violated. Please be advised that I no longer wish 
to pursue the issue with DOE. 

Thank You, 
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